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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 4:50 PM

To: 'Joel Goh'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Arrange survey for our vehicle SLZ4927X claiming T/party vehicle GBE3787T DOA: 

26.06.2018 (DM18HO01612-JG)

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 2:54 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Arrange survey for our vehicle SLZ4927X claiming T/party vehicle GBE3787T DOA: 26.06.2018 

(DM18HO01612-JG) 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Apologies I had overlooked keeping you in the loop. 

Please assist on this direct settlement. 

 

Best Regards,  

 

Joel Goh  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender i
 



2

 

 

From: Joel Goh  
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 2:54 PM 

To: 'Enquiry' 

Subject: RE: Arrange survey for our vehicle SLZ4927X claiming T/party vehicle GBE3787T DOA: 26.06.2018 
(DM18HO01612-JG) 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Cynthia 

 

We will arrange for LKK to survey your client’s vehicle. 

Kindly forward copy of the repair estimates in order for us to review liability. 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Kindly assist on this matter. 

 

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
 

 

 

From: Enquiry [mailto:enquiry@sh-motor.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 5:16 PM 

To: EQI PRS 
Subject: Arrange survey for our vehicle SLZ4927X claiming T/party vehicle GBE3787T DOA: 26.06.2018 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Kindly arrange survey for our vehicle SLZ4927X claiming T/Party DOA: 26.06.2018 

And please let us know the liability as well. 

 

 

Thank you & Best Regards, 

 

CynthiaCynthiaCynthiaCynthia    
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S&H MOTOR PTE LTD 

 

160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02 

Sing Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722 

Tel: 6453 4730  Fax: 64571931  
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